CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

October 30, 2018

Gaven Ballinger, Murphy Oil, USA Inc., gaven.ballinger @ murphyusa.com
Copy: Shawn Cook, scook @jmd-construction.com

Site: Murphy Express, 1358 Wyoming Blvd NE

Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

Dear Mr. Ballinger,

The site was not posted per paragraph 1.5 of the NPDES Construction General
Permit.

Required mitigation:

1. Post the site per paragraph 1.5 of the NPDES Construction General Permit.

PO Box 1293
If the violation is not mitigated within 7 days, the property owner is subject to a fine
of $500/day per the City’s Drainage Ordinance.
Albuquerque
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420, ccherne @cabq.gov.
NM 87103 Sincerely,
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Curtis Cherne, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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